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January 4, 1996 

Amoco Production Company 
P.O. Box 800 
Denver, Colorado 80201 

Attn: Ms. Pamela W. Staley 

Re: Recent Application for Downhole Commingling on the Bolack 'E' Well No.lM. 

Dear Ms. Staley: 

Reference is made to your recent application for the Bolack 'E' Well No.lM. Mr. Frank Chavez, 
supervisor of the Division's Aztec district office, has requested that the pressure build-up on the 
Dakota zone also be recorded for a period of five days. In his recommendation he stated that past 
experience has shown that the Dakota will often exceed the Mesaverde. As our supervisors have 
this authority in their districts, I would ask that you have this test performed at your convenience. 
If the results still correspond with applicable rules, I will expedite the approval of your 
application at that time. 

I apologize for any delay in operations. If you would like to visit with Mr. Chavez, he may be 
reached at (505) 334-6178. 

Verx truly yours, ^-^r 
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Petroleum Engineering Specialist 
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cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 


